AGENDA

FACULTY SENATE MEETING

17 March 1998

DATE: March 9, 1998
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate
FROM: Bill Dorman, Acting Secretary

Meeting of the Faculty Senate 17 March 1998,
4:05 -- 5:45 p.m., Chryst Hall, room 210

I. Minutes of the 3 March meeting

SUBJECT:

II. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson

III.  Report of the Student Senate President

IV.  Report of the Graduate Student Organization President
V. Reports of the Administrative Officers

VI.  Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees
VII. Special Reports of the Faculty Senate Committees
VIII. Faculty Emeritus

IX.  Proposed Courses and Programs

A.MATH/HNRS 499 Honors Senior Thesis
(Advanced Writing designation)

B. ESCI 241 Meteorology
(reinstatement)

C. BIO 628 Plant Morphogenesis
(new course)

D. NURS 560 School Nursing
(new course)

X. Elections
Chair of University Honors Committee
Chair of International Studies Committee
(rescheduled from last meeting)
XI.  Graduate Grade Assignments
(to reaffirm that +/- grades do not apply to graduate programs) ATTACHMENT




